20" September 201 1

Mr. Michael Sullivan
Community Liaison Officer
Corporate Affairs Department
Tesco Ireland Head Office
Marine Road

Dun Laoghaire

Co. Dublin

Our Ref: 28325

RE: Clondalkin Area Committee Meetine of South Dublin County
Council held on 21" September 2011

Dear Mr. Sullivan,

At the meeting of the Clondalkin Area Committee held on the 21 September 2011
the following motion was passed by the Members of the Arca Committee:

“That this Committee requests the Manager to write to Tesco in relation to security
access issues to Moyle Crescent, This is an ongoing issue for some time with

a private house in Moyle Crescent. The resident has made contact with Tesco fo
try and resolve the problem however, there have been no replies from Tesco, ©

Please note that the address to which the motion relates is 16 Moyle Crescent,
Clondalkin, Dublin 22.

1 would be obliged for your comment and response as soon as possible to enable me
to revert to the Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Edel Colgan
Senior Staff Officer
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Edel Colgan

From: Sullivan, Michael [Michae! . Sullivan@tesco.ig]
Sent: 01 December 2011 15:04
To: Edel Colgan

Subject: Ciondalkin Area Commiitee 21st September
Your Ref: 28325

Dear Edel

Sorry for the detay in reverting to you, | had to foliow up with previous managers of Tesco Clondalkin to
ascertain the history of this query.

| have made contact with the resident of 16 Moyle Crescent. The issue would appear o be that an angle
bar holding some security wire had become detached from the gable wail of the store and the resident
wanted it reattached. | have asked our store manager to instruct our maintenance contractor to carry out
the necessary works.

The resident had not been in contact with the store in relation to this matter.

The fast contact with this resident was some three years ago when increased security measures were put
in place at the residents request.

Best regards

Michael Sullivan
Community Liatson
Tesco Ireland

086-6036496

01/12/2011



